From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Saturday, November 28, 2015 11:26 AM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Subject: FW: Item # 4: Approval for Electrical Items

Fya,

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, November 28, 2015 10:48 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 4: Approval for Electrical Items

Item # 4: Approval for Electrical Items
Discussion - :

Decision: The committee approved the award of tender for Supply of Electrical Items to M/s K&B Enterprises & M/s S. I. Enterprises
on ltemized basis at a combined value of Rs.397,518.03/

M/sK&B Enterprises MUs S. I. Enterprises
255.391.00 84 368.00
4341647 14.342.56
208.807.47 08.710.56
Itemized Total 339,759.00
GST 57.759.03
Itenuzed Grand Total Amount (Inclusive of GST) 397.518.03

Attendance:

1. Dr. Nasir Touheed
2. Syed Jehanzeb



Syed Fahim uddin

Haris Quershi

Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Ahmed Ali Khan
Muhammad Sohail Khan
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Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee



